PET(4)WAI 21
Petitions Committee

Consultation on petition P-04-341 Waste and Incineration
Response from Viridor

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing with regard to the National Assembly for Wales’ Petitions Committee call for evidence on the ‘Waste
and Incineration’ petition.

As a provider of essential recycling and waste management services in Wales, Viridor fully supports the response
provided by our trade sector body, the Environmental Services Association.

Should you have any further queries on this matter, please contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Dan Cooke
External Affairs Manager





